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March 29, 2023

Floodplain Administrator
City of Norman

225 N. Webster

Norman, OK 73069

RE: No Rise Certification for Below Ground Concrete Swimming Pool
Cut and Fill Grading within floodplain of Canadian River
1700 Echo Trail - Dirk O’Hara property
Echo Trail and Meadow Avenue, Smoking Oaks South No. 2
Norman, OK

CERTIFICATION:

I, Muhammad A. Khan, a Registered Professional Engineer in the State of
Oklahoma, hereby certify the proposed re-grading activity as a result of cut and fill
balancing work for the new construction of below ground concrete swimming pool
will not cause a rise in the FEMA Effective 100 Year (1% probability event) Base
Flood elevation.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

cc:  Dirk O’Hara, 1126 Rambling Oaks. Drlve Norman, OK
SMC 6533



